John Cavaroc
289 Spring Creek Road
Pittsboro, NC 27312

May 14, 2021

Mr. William Judson

Chatham County Fire Marshal

80-D East St.

Pittsboro, NC 27312

Dear Mr. Judson,

| am requesting approval from the Chatham County Board of Commissioners to present a small
fireworks display on July 2, 2021 at my house in celebration of the July 4" holiday. We plan a small
outdoor gathering with family, friends, and neighbors.

| have submitted the required documentation under separate cover. If you have any questions or
concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. We recognize Covid-19 is still a threat, but we have
ample space outdoors for those attending to keep socially distant.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

oz

John Cavaroc



